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Tuesday, August 27, 2002

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIALITY

To Whom It May Concern:

Matrics, Inc. requests confidentiality with regard to the following documents in the filing
for equipment approval identified by FCC ID. No. PYFRDRO0O1.

(1) Schematic diagrams.
(2) Frequency Hopping Algorithm.

It is the opinion of Matrics Inc. that disclosure of this information would result in

significant loss of revenue. This information should be kept confidential for a period of
three (3) years.

Regards,

Kevin Powell
Senior Manager, Product Development



